From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 12:11 PM

Subject: RE: Supported Employment Services Award 2010 - Four Yearly Review of Modern Awards -
Matter No: AM2014/286

Dear Parties,

Re: AM2014/286 — Supported Employment Services Award 2010

| refer to the attached letter.

The Full Bench has indicated that they will list the above matter for mention/direction with the

parties at 9.00am Tuesday 29 May 2018 in relation to the Statement [2018] FWCFB 2196 issued on
16 April 2018. The Full Bench will sit in Sydney with video-links to be made available on request.

Could the parties please provide video-link requests as soon as practicable.
A notice of listing will be send to subscribers and uploaded onto the website shortly.
Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au



https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/decisionssigned/html/2018fwcfb2196.htm
mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
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10 May 2018

By Email: chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission
Terrace Tower

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2010

Dear Vice President Hatcher

Re: Supported Employment Services Award 2010
Four yearly review of modern awards
Matter No: AM2014/286

We refer to the above and the Statement issued by the Full Bench dated 16 April 2018.

We note that at Paragraph 14 the Full Bench has stated they intend to give parties an
opportunity to consider the “provisional conclusions reached’ and to confer. Further that
there will be an opportunity to make further submissions if necessary.

This matter raises some matters that we request clarification on. Firstly, when is it
proposed that the report back hearing is to be listed?

In relation to the submissions, is it intended that any submissions to be made by parties will
be programmed at this hearing? If this is the intention, are there any particular matters the
Full Bench wishes parties to address in their submissions?

If you have any queries in relation to the above, please email us at noni.lord@aed.org.au or leave a
voicemail message on (03) 9639 4333 with some convenient times for us to return your call.

Yours sincerely

oo

Kairsty Wilson
Principal Legal Practitioner
AED Legal Centre

cc: The Parties
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